

----- Forwarded message -----

From: [REDACTED]@nationalhighways.co.uk>

To: [REDACTED]

Cc: Planning SE <planningse@nationalhighways.co.uk>; [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]@nationalhighways.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday 15 February 2023 at 16:31:42 GMT

Subject: RE: Highways England

[REDACTED]

National Highways would be responsible and accountable for A34/M40 through Oxfordshire and any associated impacts. Any other new or existing roads would be for Oxfordshire County Council and any traffic and its associated impacts as a result of attracting trips from the strategic road network would be a matter for Oxfordshire County Council. We do of course work closely with Oxfordshire County Council to manage the interdependency of and minimise the impacts to the local and strategic road networks.

I am happy to discuss if that would be helpful, as I have probably not explained well.

Kind Regards

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

National Highways | Bridge House | 1 Walnut Tree Close | Guildford | Surrey | GU1 4LZ

Tel: [REDACTED]

Web: <http://www.highways.gov.uk>

GTN: 0300 470 1043